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Public Comment 1s limited to 30 minutes following approval of the Consent agenda. Any speaker
not heard during the 30-minute segment will be heard during the second public comment section at

or Public Comment -Subject

Agenda #

the conclusion of agenda business. Individuals may not speak under both the first and second public

comment period.

THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ATTEST THAT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE

PUBLIC COMMENT RULES APPENDED TO THE BACK OF THIS CARD.
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Date

Signature
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Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Wednesday, November 16, 2022 9:09 AM

Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
DaSilva, Leonardo; Ryan, Michelle; Scott, Jeanette; Payne, Gia M; Meissner, William;
Petty, Karen; offdutycoordinator@bcso.us; tracy.smith@bsco.us; Haggerty, William
2023 Board Schedule - Approved

2023 Approved Board Meeting Calendar.pdf; 2023_Approved Board Meeting Schedule
with Due Dates.pdf; 2023 Pledge Schedule.pdf

The Board of County Commissioners approved the 2023 Board Meeting Schedule at the November

15, 2022 regular meeting.

Attached is the Board Meeting Calendar, Board Meeting Schedule with Due Dates and the Pledge

Schedule.

Thank you,
Cathy L.
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Cathy Lively
Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing."
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